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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

REGION I

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No. 28| s.2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Field Staff

Teaching Personnel

All Others Concerned

From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Date: 08 AUGUST 2022

Subject: WORKSHOP ON LEADERSHIP THROUGH MENTORING AND
COACHING IN THE WORKPLACE

1. Pursuant to Regional Memorandum No. 824, s. 2022 re: WORKSHOP ON
LEADERSHIP THROUGH MENTORING AND COACHING IN THE WORKPLACE,
the following personnel are enjoined to attend the said workshop at the National
Educators Academy of the Philippines - Region 1, San Vicente, City of San
Fernando, La Union on August 17-19, 2022:

Name School
Edgar T. Timbol SDO-SGOD
Chona C. Clores BBNHS
Sylvia Claveria WCES |

2. The identified participants shall submit their work application plan (WAP) and

shall serve as LAC facilitators/resource persons in their respective schools/: fafioas .

3. Immediate dissemination of this Memorw
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sired.

CESOV

Schools Division Superintendent

Reference: RM 880, s. 2022
Encl.:
To be indicated in the Perpetual Index
under the following subjects:
HRD CapBuild
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Address; DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/615-2641
Website: depeddagupan.com
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